
Event Description
This event is to bid for a three (3) year contract for agency: TWRA 

Specifications and terms & conditions are attached. 

Agency Contact: Annette Lancaster at 615-781-6544. 

READ THE ENTIRE BID, including the Event Details, Specifications, and Terms and Conditions and any other attachments.

The purpose of this Invitation to Bid Event/Source of Supply Event is to establish a term contract (s) to provide:  The
State of Tennessee, with products and/or services as described in the attached terms, conditions, specifications and
price sheet.

A term contract means a contract in which a source or sources for supply are established for a specified period of time
at an agreed upon price(s).

If the Review and bid on this event link included in the e-mail notification does not work, please go to
http://state.tn.us/generalserv/cpo/for_bidders.html 
Click on the link that says Bid Opportunities and log in with your vendor ID and password.

NOTE:  Need help with EDISON? Call the Edison HELP Desk at 866-376-0104 or    615-741-4357

Please do not wait until the last day to POST YOUR BID.  The Edison system will sign you out after 30 minutes of
inactivity.  Your password expires EVERY 90 DAYS.  It is the responsibility of the Edison User (bidder/vendor) to
maintain their own profile information (Email address, phone numbers, address or contacts) and to continue to keep it
current by logging into the Supplier Portal and making changes as needed. 
Supplier Portal link:  https://supplier.edison.tn.gov/  (Maintain supplier information)
Central Procurement Office Website: www.tn.gov/generalserv/cpo
The website is constantly being updated with information to assist the agencies and vendors; you are encouraged to visit
the website frequently.

General Questions
Question UOM Best Worst Response
I (we) agree to strictly abide by all the statutes and
terms contained in the rules of the Department of
General Services, Central Procurement Office, which are
by reference made a part hereof, in addition to the
special terms, conditions and specifications embodied
in the invitation to bid.  
IMPORTANT: By Selecting YES, the bidder certifies
compliance with the above and further certifies that
this bid is made without collusion or fraud. Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response:Yes

Response Comments

In preparing bid(s), All bidders shall comply with the
requirements of T.C.A. Section 62-6-119 in Providing
the specified information within the sealed bids. Any
bid not in strict compliance with the requirements of
T.C.A. section 62-6-119 shall be rejected. 
 
Bids Over $25,000.01 Requiring a Contractor's License 
 
Bidder shall enter the following information: 
 
List your Company's Tennessee State Contractor License
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Number 
 
List the License Classification(s) Applicable to Bid 
 
 
List the License Expiration Date 
 
Bidder shall enter the following information regarding
the subcontractor, if applicable: 
 
List the Subcontractor's Tennessee State Contractor
License Number 
 
List the License Classification(s) Applicable to Bid 
 
List the License Expiration Date

Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Associated Terms: Tennessee Contractor License Information (Bids Over $25,000.01 Requiring a Contractor's License)
In preparing bids(s), all bidders shall comply with the requirements of T.C.A. Section 62-6-119 in providing the

specified information within the Invitation to Bid. Any bid not in strict compliance with the requirements of T.C.A.

Section 62-6-119 shall be rejected.  Note:  Submit additional subcontractor's information as an attachment to the

bid.

All bidders are required to have an adequate service
organization for which the bid is applicable. Enter the
name, address, telephone, pager or cell phone and fax
number, email address, and area of responsibility for
each service representative in the spaces provided
below. (Attach additional sheet if necessary)  Please
be sure to include the following information: 
 
List the Service Organization: 
List the Service Organizations Address: 
List the Area(s) in TN that the Service Organization
will Service: 
List the Service Organizations Phone Number: 
List the Service Organizations Toll Free Number: 
List the Service Organizations Pager or Cell Phone: 
List the Service Organizations Fax Number: 
List the Service Organizations Email Address:  
List the Service Organizations Website:

Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No
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Response Comments

Associated Terms: Service Organization
All bidders are required to have an adequate service organization for which the bid is applicable. Enter the name,

address, telephone, pager or cell phone and fax number, email address, and area of responsibility for each service

representative in the spaces provided below. (Attach additional sheet if necessary)
Service Experience, Time in Business, Contracts 
 
List the Length of Time Your Company has been in
Business. A bidder must have occupied a bona fide place
of business for at least one year with suitable
equipment, supplies and a trained staff capable of
performing the services requested.   
 
List the Description of Services. Please enter the
information for three (3) comparable contracts on-going
or completed within the last two (2) years. 
 
Comparable Contract 
 
List Name/Address of Comparable Contract 
 
List the Contact Person 
 
List the Phone Number 
 
List the Contact Person¿s Email Address.

Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Associated Terms: Service Experience, Time in Business - Contracts
A bidder must have occupied a bona fide place of business for at least one year with suitable equipment, supplies and

a trained staff capable of performing the services requested.  A bidder must furnish satisfactory evidence of
successful completion of comparable contracts for at least three customers within the past two years and any other

evidence required and requested in order to establish evidence of its ability to provide services in accordance with

the terms and conditions and specifications.  Enter the length of time in business and evidence of completion of

three comparable contracts in the space provided below. 
 
Failure to provide at least three comparable contract references with satisfactory quality of service may result in

the bid being considered non-responsive and cause for rejection of the bid.
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Technical Assistance 
 
Enter the name, address, and telephone number of the
technician or service representative in the space
provided below. 
 
List the Name of the Technician/Service Representative 
 
List the Technician/Service Representative Address 
 
List the Technician/Service Representative Phone Number
 
List the Technician/Service Representative Toll Free
Phone Number 
 
List the Technician/Service Representative Pager or
Cell Number 
 
List the Technician/Service Representative Email
Address 
 
List the Technician/Service Representative Website

Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Associated Terms: Technical Assistance
The vendor/contractor will furnish telephone technical assistance for the type of equipment or services requested

within the time frame listed in the attached specifications following and without additional cost to the state. 

Enter the name, address, and telephone number of the technician or service representative in the space provided
below.

Please list the following for all licenses and permits
required by federal and state law. 
 
List the Type of License 
List the Name on the License 
List the License Number 
List the Expiration Date

Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No
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Response Comments

Associated Terms: Licenses (Listings):
A bidder must have all licenses and permits required by federal, state and local laws for performance of this
contract.  List the date and description of each in the space provided below.

Please list the following information regarding your
company's contract administrator. 
 
List the Contract Administrator's Name 
 
List the Contract Administrator's Address 
 
List the Contract Administrator's Phone Number 
 
List the Contract Administrator's Toll Free Phone
Number 
 
List the Contract Administrator's Pager or Cell Number 
 
List the Contract Administrator's Email Address 
 
List the Contract Administrator's Website

Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Associated Terms: Vendor Contract Administrator
The bidder shall list their company's Contract Administrator.  The Contract Administrator shall be the contact person

for all questions regarding the contract.  Note:  The bidder can attach a list of alternate personnel to contact to

the bid.

The bidder shall indicate whether or not they plan to
sub-contract: 
 
No:  The bidder does not anticipate using a
sub-contractor at this time and agrees to submit a
request to subcontract during the contract period prior
to using a subcontractor.                  
 
Yes:  The bidder shall list the subcontractor(s). 
Attach list of additional subcontractors to the bid,
including the following for each subcontractor. 
 
List the Sub-Contractor's Name 
List the Sub-Contractor's Address 
List the Sub-Contractor's Contact Person 
List the Sub-Contractor's Phone Number
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ReqYes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Associated Terms: Subcontracting
The Contractor shall not assign this Contract or enter into a subcontract for any of the goods or services provided

under this Contract without obtaining the prior written approval of the Central Procurement Office.  Notwithstanding

any use of approved subcontractors, the Contractor shall be the prime contractor and shall be responsible for all

work provided.
Please complete the attached form, included with the
Terms and Conditions document, and attach all pertinent
documentation regarding your company's efforts to
achieve diversity business participation.  This
information must be submitted with the bid document and
monthly thereafter until a reasonable level of
diversity business participation is achieved.   

Confirm below that you have completed this attached
form by choosing, "Yes". Yes

Required: Yes Mandatory Response:Yes

Response Comments
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Line Details

Line: 1 Item ID: 1000146889 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Lakeview Boat Access Area in Meigs County. Located off River Road on the SE
shore of Watts Bar Reservoir, 1.75 miles east of Wanns Branch Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 2 Item ID: 1000146894 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, New Hope Access Area in Roane County.  Located on the Rockwood side of Watts
Bar Reservoir in the Kings Creek Embayment

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 3 Item ID: 1000146895 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Rattan Creek Access Area in Rhea County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir
just east of the bridge on Double (S) Road
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Question UOM Best Worst ResponseQuestion UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 4 Item ID: 1000146896 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Shady Grove Access Area in Roane County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir off
River Road above Bayside Boat Dock

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 5 Item ID: 1000146897 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Pecan Point Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on Nickajack Reservoir
on Vincent Road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments
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Line: 6 Item ID: 1000146898 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Goodfield Creek Access Area in Meigs County.  Located on Chickamauga
Reservoir on the SW shore of Goodfield Creek Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 7 Item ID: 1000146899 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Tosh Reno Access Area in Van Buren County.  Located at the Tosh Reno Bridge
on the Van Buren side of Great Falls Reservoir approximately eight miles south of Doyle, TN.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 8 Item ID: 1000146890 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Happy Hollow Access Area in DeKalb County.  Located on the Caney Fork River,
5.3 miles below Center Hill Dam on Hwy. 96.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: PUBLIC EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: General Services
312 ROSA L PARKS AVE
3rd Floor
NASHVILLE TN 37243
United States

Contact: Tyler Nowin
Phone: 615/741-0633
Email: tyler.nowin@tn.gov

PeopleSoft Strategic Sourcing
Event ID Format Type Page
32801-0000009284 Sell RFx 9
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
Region 3 Access Area Maintenance
Start Time Finish Time
01/12/2016 15:00:00 CST 01/22/2016 14:00:00 CST

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 9 Item ID: 1000146891 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Oak Ridge Access Area in Roane County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir off
Hwy. 58 just upstream of Hwy. 58 (Gallaher) Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 10 Item ID: 1000146892 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Mowing, KOA Access Area in Roan County, Watts Bar Reservoir, 2.5 miles off Highway 58 on
DeArmond Road

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 11 Item ID: 1000146893 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Island View Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on the SE shore of
Chickamauga Reservoir, approximately 3/4 mile NE of the mouth of the Soddy Creek Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 12 Item ID: 1000146900 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Price's Creek Access Aea in Meigs County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir
on the east shore of Price's Creek Embayment, 2 3/4 miles east of Hwy. 58 Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 13 Item ID: 1000146901 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Ware Branch Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on Thatch Road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 14 Item ID: 1000146902 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Gray's Ferry Access Aea in Bradley County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir
on the SW shore of Hiwassee arm immediately NW of the mouth of Candy Creek.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments
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Line: 15 Item ID: 1000146903 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Big Springs Access Area in Meigs County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir off
River Road on the south shore, 3 1/4 miles NE of Wanns Branch Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 16 Item ID: 1000146904 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Mowing, Belcove Access Area in Roan County, Watts Bar Reservoir, South of Kingston, TN, 0.75
mile south of Highway 58 Bridge

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 17 Item ID: 1000146905 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Bear Branch Access Area in Meigs County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir
on the north and SE shore of Bear Branch Embayment, 1 1/2 miles from Blythe Ferry.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 18 Item ID: 1000146906 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Mowing, Bennett Lake Access Area in Marion County, Nickajack Reservoir on North Shore of
Embayment, 2.5 miles North of Hales Bar Marina

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 19 Item ID: 1000146908 Line Qty: 41.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 41
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Ferguson Branch Access Area in Roane County.  Located on Watts Bar
Reservoir, 1/2 mile west of Winton Chapel M.E. Church, adjacent to Thief Neck Marina.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 20 Item ID: 1000146909 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Cottonport Access Area in Rhea County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir on
the east shore of the Crawford Branch Embayment, 1 1/4 miles NW of Cottonport Ferry.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 21 Item ID: 1000146910 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Plumlee Ford Access Area in Van Buren County.  Located on Great Falls
Reservoir on the Van Buren side of the lake, just south of Hwy. 111 Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 22 Item ID: 1000146911 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Savannah Bay Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on Nickajack Reservoir
on Snow Hill Road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 23 Item ID: 1000146912 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Shells Ford Access Area in Warren County.  Located on the north shore of
Collins River at the Hwy. 127 Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 24 Item ID: 1000146913 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Big Creek Access Area in Monroe County.  Located on Tellico River.  From
Hwy. 411 to Ballplay Road, approx. 5 miles, turn right at Fairview Road, access area is
approximately 2 1/2 miles on left.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 25 Item ID: 1000146914 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Myers Cove Access Area in Warren County.  Located on Collins River, 10 miles
SE of McMinnville on Myers Cove Road, approximately 3 miles from Hwy. 56.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 26 Item ID: 1000146915 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Crab Orchard Creek Access Area in Morgan County.  Located off Noah Hamby
Road at Crab Orchard Creek.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 27 Item ID: 1000146916 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Patterson Access Area in Bledsoe County.  Located on the Sequatchie River at
intersection of Hwy. 127 and Hwy. 30 on south side of Pikeville, TN.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 28 Item ID: 1000146917 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Rattan Creek Access Area in Rhea County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir just
off the bridge on Double (S) Road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 29 Item ID: 1000146918 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Shady Grove Access Area in Roane County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir off
River Road above Bayside Boat Dock.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: PUBLIC EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: General Services
312 ROSA L PARKS AVE
3rd Floor
NASHVILLE TN 37243
United States

Contact: Tyler Nowin
Phone: 615/741-0633
Email: tyler.nowin@tn.gov
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 30 Item ID: 1000146919 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Plumlee Ford Access Area in Van Buren County.  Located on Great Falls Reservoir
on the Van Buren side of the lake, just south of Hwy. 111 Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 31 Item ID: 1000146920 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Lakeview Boat Access Area in Meigs County. Located off River Road on the SE
shore of Watts Bar Reservoir, 1.75 miles east of Wanns Branch Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 32 Item ID: 1000146907 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Rector Branch Access Area in Rhea County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir on
the NW shore of Rector Branch inlet of White's Creek Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: PUBLIC EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: General Services
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3rd Floor
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United States

Contact: Tyler Nowin
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 33 Item ID: 1000146921 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Happy Hollow Access Area in DeKalb County.  Located on the Caney Fork River,
5.3 miles below Center Hill Dam on Hwy. 96.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 34 Item ID: 1000146922 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Ferguson Branch Access Area in Roane County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir,
1/2 mile west of Winton Chapel M.E. Church, adjacent to Thief Neck Marina.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 35 Item ID: 1000146923 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Price's Creek Access Aea in Meigs County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir on
the east shore of Price's Creek Embayment, 2 3/4 miles east of Hwy. 58 Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: PUBLIC EVENT DETAILS
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 36 Item ID: 1000146924 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Tosh Reno Access Area in Van Buren County.  Located at the Tosh Reno Bridge on
the Van Buren side of Great Falls Reservoir, approximately 8 miles south of Doyle, TN.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 37 Item ID: 1000146925 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Bear Branch Access Area in Meigs County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir on
the north and SE shore of Bear Branch Embayment, 1 1/2 miles south of Blythe Ferry.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 38 Item ID: 1000146926 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Goodfield Creek Access Area in Meigs County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir
on the SW shore of Goodfield Creek Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 39 Item ID: 1000146927 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Pecan Point Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on Nickajack Reservoir on
Vincent Road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 40 Item ID: 1000146928 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, New Hope Access Area in Roane County.  Located on the Rockwood side of Watts
Bar Reservoir in the Kings Creek Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 41 Item ID: 1000146929 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Suck Creek Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on the NE shore of
Nickajack Reservoir at Suck Creek community.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 42 Item ID: 1000146930 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Betty's Island Access Area in Smith County.  Located on the Caney Fork River, 6
1/2 miles below Center Hill Dam on St. Mary's Road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 43 Item ID: 1000146931 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Blue Springs Access Area in Roane County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir off
River Road, east shore of Cane Creek Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 44 Item ID: 1000146932 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Ware Branch Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on Thatch Road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)
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Line: 45 Item ID: 1000146933 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Shady Grove Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir
on the NE shore of Soddy Creek Embayment, 3/4 mile west of mouth of said embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 46 Item ID: 1000146934 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Shells Ford Access Area in Warren County.  Located on the north shore of
Collins River at the Hwy. 127 Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 47 Item ID: 1000146935 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, King Access Area in Warren County.  Located on the north shore of Collins River
across from Power Company Camp at Great Falls Reservoir.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 48 Item ID: 1000146936 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Gray's Ferry Access Area in Bradley County, Chickamauga Reservoir, SW Shore of
Hiwassee, Immediately NW of Mouth of Candies Creek

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 49 Item ID: 1000146946 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Little Emory Access Area in Roane County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir near
Harriman, TN on NW shore of Little Emory Embayment off U.S. Hwy. 27.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 50 Item ID: 1000146937 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Roddy Access Area in Rhea County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir on the west
shore of White's Creek Embayment, 2 miles NW of mouth of said embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 51 Item ID: 1000146938 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, KOA Access Area in Roan County, Watts Bar Reservoir, 2.5 miles Off Highway 58
on DeArmond Road

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 52 Item ID: 1000146939 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Candies Creek Access Area in Bradley County, Chickamauga Reservoir, East Shore
of Embayment, 1 mile South of Mouth

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 53 Item ID: 1000146940 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Cottonport Access Area in Rhea County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir on the
east shore of the Crawford Branch Embayment, 1 1/4 miles NW of Cottonport Ferry.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 54 Item ID: 1000146941 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Belcove Access Area in Roane County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir south of
Kingston, 3/4 mile south of Hwy. 56 Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 55 Item ID: 1000146942 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Island View Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on the SE shore of
Chickamauga Reservoir, approx. 3/4 mile NE of the mouth of the Soddy Creek Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 56 Item ID: 1000146943 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Bennett Lake Access Area in Marion County, Nickajack Reservoir, North Shore of
Embayment, 2.5 miles North of Hales Bar Marina

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 57 Item ID: 1000146944 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Harrison Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir on
the east shore, 1 1/4 miles north of Harrison, TN.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 58 Item ID: 1000146945 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Oak Ridge Access Area in Roane County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir off Hwy.
58 just upstream of Hwy. 58 (Gallaher) Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 59 Item ID: 1000146947 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Big Springs Access Area in Meigs County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir off
River Road on the south shore, 3 1/4 miles NE of Wanns Branch Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 60 Item ID: 1000146948 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Patty Bridge Access Area in Polk County.  Located on the south shore of
Hiwassee River, 4.1 miles north of Benton, TN on Patty Road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 61 Item ID: 1000146949 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Rector Branch Access Area in Rhea County.  Located on Watts Bar Reservoir on
the NW shore of Rector Branch inlet of White's Creek Embayment.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 62 Item ID: 1000146950 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Savannah Bay Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on Nickajack Reservoir on
Snow Hill Road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 63 Item ID: 1000146951 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Wannamaker Access Area in Warren County.  Located on the west shore of Collins
River where Hwy. 56 crosses the Warren and Grundy County line.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 64 Item ID: 1000146953 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Isles Road Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on Chickamauga Reservoir. 
Hwy. 27 to Sale Creek, turn onto Daugherty Ferry Road, go 1.8 miles to Iles Road, access area
is at end of road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 65 Item ID: 1000146954 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Big Creek Access Area in Monroe County.  Located on Tellico River.  From Hwy.
411 to Ballplay Road, go 5 miles to Fairview Road, access area is approx. 2 1/2 miles on left.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)
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Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 66 Item ID: 1000146955 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Myers Cove Access Area in Warren County.  Located on Collins River, 10 miles SE
of McMinnville on Myers Cove Road, approximately 3 miles from Hwy. 56.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 67 Item ID: 1000146956 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Patterson Access Area in Bledsoe County.  Located on the Sequatchie River at
intersection of Hwy. 127 and Hwy. 30 on south side of Pikeville, TN.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 68 Item ID: 1000146888 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Crab Orchard Creek Access Area in Morgan County.  Located off Noah Hamby Road
at Crab Orchard Creek.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: PUBLIC EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: General Services
312 ROSA L PARKS AVE
3rd Floor
NASHVILLE TN 37243
United States

Contact: Tyler Nowin
Phone: 615/741-0633
Email: tyler.nowin@tn.gov

PeopleSoft Strategic Sourcing
Event ID Format Type Page
32801-0000009284 Sell RFx 29
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
Region 3 Access Area Maintenance
Start Time Finish Time
01/12/2016 15:00:00 CST 01/22/2016 14:00:00 CST

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Required: Yes Mandatory Response:No

Response Comments

Line: 69 Item ID: 1000169768 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Mowing, Reister Access Area in Morgan County. Located off Deermont at Emory River
Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 70 Item ID: 1000169781 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Lawn Care, Litter Removal, Reister Access Area in Morgan County. Located off Deermont at Emory
River Bridge.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Line: 71 Item ID: 1000171681 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Vincent Road Access Area in Hamilton County, Off Harrison Pike

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)
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Line: 72 Item ID: 1000146952 Line Qty: 42.00 UOM: Cycle Bid Qty: 42
Required: Yes Reserve Price: No

Description: Litter Removal, Patterson Road Access Area in Hamilton County.  Located on Chickamauga
Reservoir.  From Hwy. 27 to Sale Creek, 1 1/2 miles on Patterson Road, left at cemetery, access
area is at end of road.

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is the unit price of this item? 0

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)
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Email:

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: PUBLIC EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: General Services
312 ROSA L PARKS AVE
3rd Floor
NASHVILLE TN 37243
United States

Contact: Tyler Nowin
Phone: 615/741-0633
Email: tyler.nowin@tn.gov
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Event Name
Region 3 Access Area Maintenance
Start Time Finish Time
01/12/2016 15:00:00 CST 01/22/2016 14:00:00 CST

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: PUBLIC EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: General Services
312 ROSA L PARKS AVE
3rd Floor
NASHVILLE TN 37243
United States

Contact: Tyler Nowin
Phone: 615/741-0633
Email: tyler.nowin@tn.gov
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Event Name
Region 3 Access Area Maintenance
Start Time Finish Time
01/12/2016 15:00:00 CST 01/22/2016 14:00:00 CST

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Appendix B - Terms & Conditions
1. The undersigned acknowledges that all submitted information and documentation will become the property of the 

state of Tennessee.  The undersigned also affirms that the information given above is true, accurate, and 
includes pertinent information necessary to identify and explain the operation of this organization to the 
best of my knowledge and is in no way misleading.

2. Should any data change in the future, the Supplier agrees to immediately submit the correct information 
electronically through the state's Supplier Portal or the information will be submitted in writing and mailed 
to one of the following addresses:





If the supplier is actively bidding but has not yet been awarded a purchase order or contract, please submit 
changes to the following address:





Tennessee Department of General Services


Purchasing Division


3rd Floor Tennessee Tower


Nashville, TN  37243








If the supplier is currently doing business with the state please submit changes to the following address:


          


Department of Finance and Administration


3. No person on the grounds of handicap or disability, age, race, color, religion, sex, national origin, or any 
other classification protected by Federal and/or Tennessee State constitutional and/or statutory law shall be 
excluded from participation in, or denied benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the 
performance of the Contract or in the employment practices of the Contractor.  The Contractor shall, upon 
request, show proof of such non-discrimination, and shall post in conspicuous places, available to employees 
and applicants, notices of non-discrimination.

4. The undersigned acknowledges that all submitted information and documentation will become the property of the 
state of Tennessee.  The undersigned also affirms that he/she is a legal citizen of the United States or 
Permanent Resident Alien and that the information given above is true, accurate, and includes pertinent 
information necessary to identify and explain the operation of this organization to the best of my knowledge 
and is in no way misleading.

Last Updated: 06/11/2009

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: PUBLIC EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: General Services
312 ROSA L PARKS AVE
3rd Floor
NASHVILLE TN 37243
United States

Contact: Tyler Nowin
Phone: 615/741-0633
Email: tyler.nowin@tn.gov

PeopleSoft Strategic Sourcing
Event ID Format Type Page
32801-0000009284 Sell RFx 34
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
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Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No


